Defence FOI 042/21/22
Document 1

From:  Olds, Brooke LEUT 1 [brooke.olds1(@defence.gov.au] on behalf of HQJOC
Military Public Affairs [Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:13 PM

To: Digital Media

Cc: HQJOC Military Public Affairs

Subject: FW: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Clearance Proof 20100406 8255596 1715.jpg; Clearance

Proof 20100406 8255596 1715-1.jpg; Clearance

Proof 20100419 909 0301.jpg; Clearance Proof 20100419 909 0264.jpg

UNCLASSIFIED

These images are cleared by SOHQ for use.

Warm regards,
Brooke

Brooke Olds
LEUT, RAN

A/JO9

HQJOC

B1-1-L110

Dept of Defence
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Tel: (02) 6128 4227
Mob: $22
HQJOC PAO Duty Mobile: $22

Group mailbox: Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au

From: Digital Media [mailto:ddmphot@defencenews.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2011 13:41

To: HQJOC Military Public Affairs

Cc: Anderson, John MR 4; Heck, William LT; Squire, Jeffery COL
Subject: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner

<<Clearance Proof 20100406 8255596 1715.jpg>> Ph <<Clearance
Proof 20100406 8255596 1715-1.jpg>> uo <<Clearance
Proof 20100419 909 0301.jpg>> ng <<Clearance Proof 20100419 909 0264.jpg>>
just supplied these images of Ben.
Can you check and clear please.

AWM is after images like this for the VC display asap.

Cheers

file:///C/.. ROM%20JOC%20FW%20ddm%20j0b%201735%20Archive%20images%200f%20VC%20Winner%20SECUNCLASSIFIED.txt[17/08/2021 3:00:56 PM]
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Defence Digital Media - Imagery
R8-LG-083

Russell Offices

Canberra ACT 2600

Phone - 02 62655277
Mobile - 822

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is
subject to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and
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8
Caption
Photographer: SGT Paul Evans
Caption: CPL Benjamin Roberts-Smith VC, MG with the
Special Operations Task Group, moves away from a UH-60
Blackhawk helicopter during preperation of the Shah Wali
Kot Offensive.

Mid Caption: Shah Wali Kot Offensive

Afghan National Security Forces (ANSF) partnered with
Australian Special Forces from the Special Operations Task
Group conducted a deliberate operation to clear a Taliban
insurgent stronghold in the Shah Wali Kot region of
northern Kandahar province.

The Shah Wali Kot Offensive comprised synchronised and
deliberate clearance operations involving Australian
Commandos combined with a number of surgical
helicopter-born assaults from Special Air Service (SAS)
troops on key targets.

Removing Taliban insurgents from Afghan communities
allows the Government of Afghanistan to establish a
presence and gain the trust of the community to provide
them with necessary infrastructure and security that was
not provided by the insurgents.

The Shah Wali Kot Offensive was part of Australias
contribution to Operation Hamkari, the Coalition operation
to extend the Government of Afghanistan’s influence into
Kandahar City.



Caption
Photographer: SGT Paul Evans

Caption: CPL Benjamin Roberts-Smith VC, MG with the Special Operations Task Group,
moves away from a UH-60 Blackhawk helicopter during preperation of the Shah Wali Kot
Offensive.

Mid Caption: Shah Wali Kot Offensive

Afghan National Security Forces (ANSF) partnered with Australian Special Forces from
the Special Operations Task Group conducted a deliberate operation to clear a Taliban
insurgent stronghold in the Shah Wali Kot region of northern Kandahar province

The Shah Wali Kot Offensive comprised synchronised and deliberate clearance
operations involving Australian Commandos combined with a number of surgical
helicopter-born assaults from Special Air Service (SAS) troops on key targets.

Removing Taliban insurgents from Afghan communities allows the Government of
Afghanistan to establish a presence and gain the trust of the community to provide them
with necessary infrastructure and security that was not provided by the insurgents.

The Shah Wali Kot Offensive was part of Australia’s contribution to Operation Hamiari,
the Coalition operation to extend the Government of Afghanistan's influence into
Kandahar City.



Caption:
Photographer: LT Aaron Oldaker

Caption: CPL Benjamin Roberts-Smith VC, MG with the Special Operations Task Group,
prepares to deploy to the Shah Wali Kot Offensive.

Mid Caption: Shah Wali Kot Offensive

Afghan National Security Forces (ANSF) partnered with Australian Special Forces from
the Special Operations Task Group conducted a deliberate operation to clear a Taliban
insurgent stronghold in the Shah Wali Kot region of northern Kandahar province.

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

The Shah Wali Kot Offensive was part of Australia's contribution to Operation Hamkari,
the Coalition operation to extend the Government of Afghanistan’s influence into
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
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From: Digital Media

Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:38 PM

To: Anderson, John MR 4; Heck, William LT

Cc: 'Squire, Jeffery COL'

Subject: FW: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Clearance Proof 20100406 8255596 1715.jpg; Clearance

Proof 20100406 8255596 1715-1.jpg; Clearance

Proof 20100419 909 0301 jpg; Clearance Proof 20100419 909 0264.jpg

Can we get these cleared for DEFWEB please.
AWM has been after images like this for the VC gallery as well.
David McClenaghan

Defence Digital Media - Imagery
R8-LG-083

Russell Offices

Canberra ACT 2600

Phone - 02 62655277
Mobile - 522

From: Olds, Brooke LEUT 1 [mailto:brooke.olds1@defence.gov.au] On Behalf Of
HQJOC Military Public Affairs

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

A/J09

HQJOC

B1-1-L110

Dept of Defence
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Tel: (02) 6128 4227
Mob: $22
HQJOC PAO Duty Mobile: S22

Group mailbox: Military.PublicAffairs@defence.gov.au

file:///C/...p/TO%200PS%20FW%20ddm%20job%201735%20Archive%20images%200f%20VC%20Winner%20SECUNCLASSIFIED.txt[17/08/2021 2:58:19 PM]



Defence FOI 042/21/22
Document 2

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

<<C(Clearance Proof 20100406 8255596 1715.jpg>> Ph <<Clearance

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

delete the email.

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
Document 3

From:  Heck, William LT [William.Heck@defence.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:47 PM

To: Digital Media; Anderson, John MR 4

Cc: Squire, Jeffery COL

Subject: RE: ddm job 1735 Archive images of VC Winner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

David,

Images are cleared through here for release.
Bill

William Heck

Lieutenant

Public Affairs Officer
Ministerial Support and Public Affairs Branch

Department of Defence
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Mob: s22
Desk: (02) 612 71986

From: Digital Media [mailto:ddmphot@defencenews.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 13:38

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

Mobile - S22

From: Olds, Brooke LEUT 1 [mailto:brooke.olds1@defence.gov.au] On Behalf Of
HQJOC Military Public Affairs
Sent: Thursday, 27 January 2011 1:13 PM

file:///C/.. ROM%200PS%20RE%20ddm%20job%201735%20Archive%20images%200f%20VC%20Winner%20SECUNCLASSIFIED.txt[17/08/2021 3:01:41 PM]



Defence FOI 042/21/22
To: Digital Media Document 3
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
Mob: 522
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
Phone - 02 62655277 Document 3
Mobile - $22

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
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